

GENERAL EDUCATION/GRADUATION REQUIREMENTS POLICIES COMMITTEE
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF [9/26/2016]

Approved: [10/17/2016]

CALL TO ORDER:

The Chair called the meeting to order 3:05

ROLL CALL:

Roll was taken.

Voting Members: Buffard, Clark-Oates, Hertzoff, Kivel, Krabacher, Peigahi, Taylor,

Non-Voting/Ex-Officio Members: Baptista, Newsome, Kagianas, Myers

Guests: Nadya Lucas

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Approved

- 1. OPEN FORUM:** None
- 2. ANNOUNCEMENTS:** Kivel reminded the Committee that Cornell West will be speaking on campus on Thursday, 9/29/16 at 7:30pm
- 3. MINUTES:** Minutes of the 9/12/2016 meeting approved.
- 4. Liaison Writing & Reading Subcommittee:** Clark-Oats agreed to serve
- 5. STATEWIDE SENATE UPDATE ON GE:** Tom Krabacher provided an update on ASCSU actions to establish a working group to review General Education in the CSU. Details should be available after the statewide senate meeting in November.
- 6. Dean of Undergraduate Studies Report:** NA
- 7. GRADUATION REQUIREMENT LEARNING OUTCOMES TASK FORCE – UPCOMING REVIEWS**
 - Jeff Wilson (History) will take over the American Institutions review; call for feedback will go out soon with an October 10th deadline for response.
 - Race & Ethnicity: It was suggested and agreed that Robin Carter, as well as representatives of ASI and CTL be part of the process. Reza Peigahi and Chevelle Newsome will put a process in place and get the word out for feedback.
 - Area A: Area A is also scheduled for review, most likely in Spring 2017



SACRAMENTO STATE

Faculty Senate

8. WASC & GE: The Committee was reminded of the WASC review currently underway and the review team visits that will take place this year. GE was be an important part of this.

9. DISCUSSION ITEM: Tentative Committee Projects for 2016-2017

- Advising 101 – How it works from the Advising end. *Peigahi/Taylor/Academic Advising*
- Advising 102 – How it works from the student perspective *ASI & GEGRPC*
- *GE Area A learning outcomes:* Committee will take up areas A1 and A2 in fall 2016. Work on Area A3 is done. *Peigahi/Newsome/Endriga/Area A Working Group*
- Proposed Global Cultures Requirement: In line with the Faculty Senate request, the Committee will collect data on existing course that would potentially satisfy such a requirement. *Hertzoff*
- Requirements in United States History, Constitution and American Ideals: Memorandum sent/Feedback received – in hands of working group. Goal: get recommendation to Senate this year. *Peigahi/Newsome/AI Working Group*
- *Other Graduation Requirements:* Committee will take up review of other Graduation Requirements (Race & Ethnicity); will hold discussion on how to proceed with this at next meeting. *Peigahi/Newsome*
- *GE pathways/integrated GE program options:* take up for consideration opportunities for the establishing of Pathways and Integrated GE programs options. *GE/GRPC*
- Maintain oversight of the GE Assessment Process and convene GE Area Assessment Coordinator Council. *GE/GRPC*
- Continue to find ways to engage and partner in the ongoing WASC accreditation process. *GE/GRPC*

10. DISCUSSION ITEM: Additional Committee Projects Have someone come from Academic Advising to speak with Committee. Also bring in students to speak to their advising (& general GE) experiences

11. NEXT MEETING: Next meeting will. Be on October 17th.

12. ADJOURNMENT: 3:55 PM